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MEMORANDUM

To: Kevin Wagner, Ph.D., UFS President
From: Paul R. Peluso, Ph.D. UGC Chair
Date: March 25, 2020

RE: UGC Rationale for Action Items Agenda
CC: UFS Steering Committee

At the March 25, 2020, University Graduate Council meeting, the UGC decided to place the
following items of curriculum on the Action Agenda:
1. Master of Science with Major in Supply Chain Management. This is a new program, that was
approved with a positive recommendation.
2. BA, BSin Biological and Physical Sciences/MS in Artificial Intelligence. This is a new combined
bachelor’s/master’s degree program, that was approved with a positive recommendation.
3. BA or BS Concentration in Math /MS in Applied Mathematics and Statistics (AMST).. This is a
new combined bachelor’s/master’s degree program, that was approved with a positive
recommendation.
4. BA or BS Concentration in Math with MS in Math. This is a new combined
bachelor’'s/master’s degree program, that was approved with a positive recommendation.
5. BSin Mathematics/MS in Applied Mathematics and Statistics (AMST). This is a new
combined bachelor’s/master’s degree program, that was approved with a positive
recommendation.
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